



# North Pacific Fishery Management Council

Simon Kinneen, Chair | David Witherell, Executive Director  
1007 W. 3rd Avenue, Suite 400, Anchorage, AK 99501  
Phone 907-271-2809 | [www.npfmc.org](http://www.npfmc.org)

Updated  
May 4, 2021

## BSAI Crab Plan Team Meeting

May 17-20, 2021

### Agenda

Meeting is online only via AdobeConnect. Link: <https://npfmc.adobeconnect.com/crabpt/>  
All meeting documents posted to eAgenda. Link: <https://meetings.npfmc.org/Meeting/Details/2045>

*Times are AK time zone*

#### **Monday, May 17, 2021**

---

- |          |   |
|----------|---|
| 8:00 AM  | Tech set up, intros, agenda, assignments                |
| 8:30 AM  | Summer survey contingency planning for Sept assessments |
| 9:00 AM  | VAST model - discussion                                 |
| 10:00 AM | Length-weight updates                                   |
| 10:30 AM | Update on catch time series standardization ADF&G       |
| 11:30 AM | Break   |
| 1:00 PM  | BSFRF survey catchability/selectivity - discussion      |
| 2:00 PM  | AIGKC Final 2021 SAFE                                   |
| 4:00 PM  | <i>adjourn for the day</i>                              |
- 

#### **Tuesday, May 18, 2021**

---

- |          |  |
|----------|--|
| 8:00 AM  | PIBKC Final 2021 SAFE                    |
| 9:00 AM  | BSFRF update, snow crab workshop report. |
| 9:30 AM  | Snow crab - Proposed model runs for Sept |
| 11:30 AM | Break                                    |
| 1:00 PM  | Red king crab EFP - final report         |
| 1:15 PM  | BBRKC - Proposed model runs for Sept     |
| 3:15 PM  | NSRKC growth data research update        |
| 3:45 PM  | <i>adjourn for the day</i>               |
- 

#### **Wednesday, May 19, 2021**

---

- |          |  |
|----------|--|
| 8:00 AM  | Tanner - Proposed model runs for Sept                  |
| 10:00 AM | Research priority update from SSC                      |
| 10:15 AM | GMACS update/ priorities for Sept.                     |
| 10:30 AM | Risk Table discussion - Snow/SMBKC/ general discussion |
| 11:30 AM | Break  |
| 1:00 PM  | EFH 5 year review                                      |
| 3:00 PM  | Update TOR for SAFE documents                          |
| 3:30 PM  | <i>adjourn for the day</i>                             |
- 

#### **Thursday, May 20, 2021**

---

- |          |                               |
|----------|-------------------------------|
| 8:00 AM  | SAFE Intro - onscreen editing |
| 9:00 AM  | New business                  |
| 10:00 AM | adjourn                       |
- 

If you would like to submit public comment, please use the [meeting agenda's](#) public comment feature.